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University of California, Berkeley
Research Reactor
Facility Operating License No. R-101
Docket No. 50-224-0LA

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Enclosed is a memorandum from Chief Administrative Judge B. Paul
Cotter dated March 11, 1988,

Please comply with the instructions contained in this memorandum,

Sincerely,

Sheldon 'do1fe
Chairman

Administrative JudQe

Enclosure: as stated
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD PANEL
WASHINGTON, D C. 20888

March 11, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: A1l Board Chairmen

FROM: B. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrativé Judge
SUBJECT: ASLBP DOCKET FILES

The ASLBP Docket Room has not been getting copies of all filings for the
Docket Room files.

Accoruingly, henceforth all Atomic Safety and Licensing Boards in all
ca. - 1ust require all parties to include the Atomic Safety and
L1Cctsing Board Panel (ASLBP) Docket on their service 1ist and provide
the ASLBP Docket with two copies of any document sent to the service
list. The address to b2 used for the aSLBP Docket is as follows:

Adjudicatory File

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel Docket
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissich
washington, D.C. 20555

These Docket copies are in addition to copies sent to the Board members
by way of service 1ists.

1f copies to Board members are hand carried or delivered through a
special delivery service to the ASLBP offices, the two Docket copies
should be delivered at the same time.
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